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MEMORANDUM

July 1,2019 SS 19-07 | Via Email

TO: SEAprogram Listserv

FROM: Barbara Lezon
Specialist, Educational Services and Support

RE: Student Equity and Achievement (SEA) Program Advance Allocation

The Student Equity and Achievement Program was established in Education Code (EC)
78222 with the intent of supporting Guided Pathways and the system wide goal to
eliminate achievement gaps. As a condition ofreceiving funds, a district shall comply with
the following: maintain an equity plan per EC 78220; provide matriculation services per EC
78212; adopt placement policies per EC 78213 (AB 705) and provide all students with an

educational plan.

While the Chancellor’s Office continues to work on a future funding formula for the SEA
Program, the 2019-20 allocations will be equal to the amounts 0f2018-19 allocations.
Districts will receive an allocation amount equal to their 2018-19 SEAProgram allocations.
Advance allocations will go out this month and represent nearly all ofthe allocation with
minor adjustments in P1, ifneeded. Funds can still be used to support noncredit services
and programs. Additionally, districts may use up to 1% oftheir allocation for faculty and
staffdevelopment to assist in the implementation of AB 705. Attached are flexible

spending guidelines.

See the attached Advance Allocation document for district-by-district allocation amounts.
Colleges and districts have two full years to expend their allocations. Thus, colleges will

have until June 30, 2021, to spend funds allocated for the 2019-2020 academic year.
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If you have any questions concerning this memo, please feel free to contact Barbara

Lezon, Specialist, Educational Services and Support, blezon@cccco.edu or 916-323-5275.

Attachments: 19 20 SEA Advance Allocation Amounts
SEAExpenditure Guidelines

CC: Rhonda Mohr, Vice Chancellor Educational Services and Support
Alice Perez, Vice Chancellor Educational Services and Support
Michael Quiaoit, Dean Educational Services and Support
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